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Addendum 3 

19-27AA 

PASTORET TERRACE COMPLEX DEMOLITION PROJECT 
 

This addendum serves to notify all bidders of the following answers to submitted 
questions: 
 

1. Will the Demolition Contractor be responsible for the abatement of Asbestos 
Containing Materials and/or Regulated Waste? 

a. An abatement contractor is currently onsite and will have all identified 
asbestos-containing material (ACM) removed prior to demolition. The 
Notification of Asbestos Related Work is attached, along with the 
Hazardous Material Survey. 

b. Regulated waste will also be removed from the site in accordance with 
Minn. R. 7035.0805, with the exception of approximately 200 tires located 
on the roof of the complex. The Demolition Contractor will be responsible 
for removal and disposal of all tires present on the roof. Please note that 
due to the current heavy snow load and unknown condition of the roof, it 
is recommended that the awarded contractor remove the tires by 
mechanical means (i.e. backhoe, etc.) or other measures that restrict 
personnel from the rooftop unless alternate safety measures are provided 
and reviewed by the Duluth Economic Development Authority (DEDA). 

 
2. Who is responsible for utility location and shut-off? 

a. It is incumbent on the Demolition contractor to properly identify and shut-
off all utilities. Attached is a figure estimating the locations of the utilities. 
The attached utility figure is for cost estimating purposes only, is not field 
verified, and is not intended to be the sole source of utility identification. 
Further attached are the Sewer Main and Water Service cards, which can 
be obtained from city engineering. 

b. Please contact Evergreen Energy at 218-723-3601 for steam 
disconnection and capping. 

 
3. Are the existing foundations to remain in place? 

a. Earth stabilization is the responsibility of the Demolition Contractor. The 
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existing foundations can remain in place. However, it is incumbent upon 
the Demolition Contractor to shore up the existing foundations. 

 
4. Is there a grading plan? 

a. No grading plan has been developed. It is the responsibility of the 
Demolition Contractor to determine the appropriate grade/slope to tie into 
the surrounding elevations. 

 
5. Are there elevators on site? 

a. There are no known elevators within the complex. 
 

6. Are there any items on premises that should be retained and not demolished? 

a. Yes. The “Paul Robeson Ballroom” sign will need to be removed and 
given to DEDA. 

 
7. Will permanent fencing after the demolition be the responsibility of the 

Demolition Contractor. 

a. No. Installation and removal of temporary security fencing is the 
responsibility of the Demolition Contractor. 

 
8. Are all structures within the property boundaries to be demolished? 

a. Yes. Demolition includes the removal of the outdoor terrace area. Please 
see the attached. 

 
9. Will the removal of the snow stockpile currently located in the identified staging 

area be the responsibility of the Demolition Contractor? 

a. Snow stockpile in the identified staging area will be removed prior to the 
issue of Notice to Proceed. The Demolition Contractor will not be 
responsible for the snow stockpile currently located on site. 
 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by checking the acknowledgment box 
within the Bid Express solicitation. 
 
Posted: 12/10/19 
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The City of Duluth has tried to ensure that the information contained in this map or electronic
document is accurate.  The City of Duluth makes no warranty or guarantee concerning the accuracy
or reliability. This drawing/data is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey and is not
intended to be used as one.  The drawing/data is a compilation of records, information and data
located in various City, County and State offices and other sources affecting the area shown and
is to be used for reference purposes only. The City of Duluth shall not be liable for errors
contained within this data provided or for any damages in connection with the use of this
information contained within. 
The City of Duluth requires that this map/data not be redistributed to any party in whole or in part, 
including any derivative works of products generated by combining the data with other data, unless 
authorized by the City of Duluth GIS office.

City Engineering:
218-730-5200
































































































































